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case in my records and so far I only have limited information. All 
wrongfully contained information must be amended, such records state 
the following: 
 
The electronic records document anti social and verbally aggressive 
behavior or harassment inclusive of intimation created by any other in 
reference towards Mr. S Cordell character towards his neighbor’s, as this 
information is not true. 
 
From: 
Lorraine Cordell  
[mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]  
Sent: 
02 February 2017 16:23 
To: 
'Sarah.Fletcher@enfield.gov.uk';  
'Daniel Ellis'; 'lemmy.nwabuisi@enfield.gov.uk'; 
'joan.ryan.mp@parliament.uk';  
'joan@joanryan.org.uk'; 'Chief.Executive@enfield.gov.uk'; 
'ray.james@enfield.gov.uk'; 'sally.mcternan@enfield.gov.uk' 
Subject: 
RE: PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL Copy  
of letter sent to Mr Simon Cordell [SEC=OFFICIAL:PRIVATE 
AND CONFIDENTIAL  
CORRESPONDENCE] 
Dear Sarah  
Fletcher 
After Mr Cordell got  
the hand delivered letter yesterday he called the out of hour's team. Miss  
Gaccey Ref no 
T1484282 Who told him they were going out last night to him. Which  
they did and confirmed that the low water 
pressure is not coming from his flat,  
Mr Cordell also has low water pressure and a full report was made up last 
night  
by the out of hours team. 
I will also say in the  
last 3 week Mr Cordell has allowed Thames Water into check his flat who 
told him  
the 
problem was not in his flat and he also had low water pressure, and then Mr  
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